























M-91-44: See Comment At Risk Existing requireme; . a) Designate all F [ and
Designation of Newly Column large size Transurai n storage by 12/31/12.
Generated and Stored RH b)Begin treating R rge container TRUM at a
and or Lar  Size minimum rate of 3( eters per year by 6/30/2012
Transuranic Waste and Resolution of the ri ing this milestone is tied to
Large/t . TRUM resolution of M-91-

certification

M-91-45: 9/30/04 and On Schedule 2006 report was del  >red to Ecology 9/29/06 (06-AMCP-
RH and or Large Size annually 0314).

Waste Annual Report thereafter

M-16-93: 9/30/2006 Complete Report Delivered tc A and Ecology 9/29/06 (06-AMCP-
Submit implementation 312)

workplan for acquisition
of capabilities necessary
to prepare TRU/M waste
generated by CERCLA
clean-up actions at
Hanford for disposal at
WIPP.

Briefing to EPA and Ecology on workplan October 11, 2006

Fn: M-91 PMM Status table 4-17-07







Sinton, Gregory L

2

Page

of 1

From: Mandis, Michelle (ECY) [MICH461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 2:13 PM
To: Sinton, Gregory L
Cc: Cusack, Laura J; Singleton, Deborah; Skinnarland, E R (Ren)
Subject: INSTRUCTIONS FOR TA-mym edits
Attachments: INSTRUCTIONS FOR TA-mym edits.doc
Edits attached for the TA.
‘Michelle
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5/24/07




INSTRUCTIONS FOR OBTAINING SIGNATURE OF TENTATIVE AC  ZEMENT
(TA) ON CHANGE PACKAGE M-91-07-01

Ecology:
The original TA signed by Keith Klein has been included in the Fed—Ex package to Mr.

the original TA, use the enclosed Fed-Ex package  forward the original with Ecology
and DOE-RL signatures to EPA.

EPA:
EPA sreceived a copy of the original transmittal and signed TA. The copy can be used
to assist in moving the documents through the EPA concurrence process in preparation

by! fanning. After EPA receives and signs the original, return the TA signed by the
thre ties to DOE-RL.

: Note that the M-91-07-01 change pac e itself is not signed by DOE-RL. The
cnange package shor 10t be signed until atter completion of the public comment
process.

In case of questions, the contact for each agency are indicated below:
Greg Sinton, DOE-RL 509-373-7939
Rob Piippo, Fluor TPA 509 373-3285

Debor Sjnglet  Ecology 509-372-7923 .| Deleted:
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iton, GI jory L
From: andis, Michelle (ECY)[ CH461@ecy.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 2:18 PM
To: Sinton, Gregory L
 Cc: Singleton, Deborah; Skinnarland, E R (Ron); Cusack, Laura J
Subject: M-91 TA TRANS Ltr-mym eds

chments: M-91 TA TRANS Ltr-mym eds.doc

Edits attached.

WH

5/24/07







cc:
G. Bohnee, NPT
C. E. Cameron, EPA
N. Ceto, EPA
L. J. Cusack, Ecology
R. H. Engelmann, FH
J. Hedges, Ecology
S. Harris, C. IR
R. Jim, YN
S. Leckband, HAB
M. L.1 " ndis, Ecology
D. E. McKenney, FH

. Niles, ODE
R. E. Piippo, FHI
D.S elton, Ecology
R. Skinnerland, Ecology
J. G. Vance, FHI
Admin Record, H6-08
Environmental Portal
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£is  ACHMENT 1

Tentative Agreement Consisting of 1 page,
including this coversl t

Ve




trs » ACHMENT 2

Tri-Party Agreement Change Package, M-91-07-01 Consisti
coversheet

of xx pages, including this

Y
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Sinton, :goryL
“ From: Mandis, Michelle (ECY) [MICH461@ecy.wa.goV]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 2:22 PM
To: Sinton, Gregory L
Cc: Singleton, Deborah; Skinnarland, E R (Ron); Cusack, Laura J
Subject: M91TENTATIVEAGREE-mym edits

Attachn ts: MO1TENTATIVEAGREE-mym edits.doc

Edits attached.

5/24/07







' Sinton, regorylL

From: Mandis, Michelle (ECY) [MICH461@ecy.wa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 4:36 PM

To: Sinton, Gregory L

Cc: Singleton, Deborah; Skinnarland, E R {(Ron); Cusack, Laura J
Subject: M-91-07-01 chgpkgR-4-12-07-mym edits

Attachments: M-91-07-01 chgpkgR-4-12-07-mym edits.doc

Edits to the Description/Justification section....

5/124/07







M-91-07-01 HHFACO Change Package 2
Description/Justification of Change (cont)

M-091-03: Updated the Project Management Plan revision schedule to specify annual updates.

M-091-15; Clarified that the acquisition of facilities and/or ce¢ ilities and the initiation of the
treatment of large container contact handled mixed low level waste (MLLW) will be completed
per the rates established in, milestone M-091-43. Added the rec rement to complete an

evaluation for acquiring facilities and or/capabilities  d to jointly develop a schedule to
implement the treatment of remote handled MLLW.

M-091 : Allows for select quantities of contact handled (CH) waste to remain in place

s lding from remote handled waste to protect on site workers performing retrieval operations.
The CH waste will remain in place until it is removed as part of remote handled waste retrieval.
Added ription of ani notification of certification in lieu of treatment for transuranic
mixed waste.

M-091-41: Modified the description of the time frame to retrieve remote handled retrievable
stored waste to tie to availability of processi ibilities. Added a description of annual

notification of certification in lieu of treatment tor transuranic mixed waste.

M-091-42: Clarified types of waste covered by this milestone, updated volumes r recent data,

low-level waste that does not currently have a clear disposition path.

M-091-43; Clarified types of waste covered, updated waste volumes per recent data, and
clarified treatment rates.

M-0¢ 44: Clarified types of waste covered , added a certification in lieu of treatment
description, and annual notification requirements.

M-091-44: Deleted the term boxes for consistency with the other milestones.

Throughout the change package the contingent milestone notes or “legal notes” removed by the
February 2006 Change Number M-91-05-01 have been added back into the respective

milest s, This was done to more clearly maintain the description of how these milestones
apply according to the October 2003 Settlement Agreement.

302

x{De!eted: interim
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M-91-07-01 HHFACO Change Package

Fn: M-91-07-01 chgpkgR-4-12-07
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR OBTAINING SIGNATURE OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT
(TA) ON CHANGE PACKAGE M-91-07-01

cology:
The original TA signed by Keith Klein has been included in the Fed-Ex package to Mr.
Manning since Ecology is the lead agency for this mi  :one. After fr. Manning signs
the original TA, use the enclosed Fed-Ex package to forward the original with Ecology
and DOE-RL signatures to EPA.

EPA:
-eceived a copy of the original transmittal and signed TA. The copy can be used
1movil the documents through the EPA concurrence process in preparation
ure, however the copy for signature will be sent fromr ~— fter it is signed
by Mr. Manning. After EPA receives and signs the original return t A signed by the
three parties to DOE-RL

All: Note that the M-91-07-01 change package itself is not signed by DOE-RL The
change package should not be signed until after completion of the public comment
process.

In case of questions con t for each agency are indicated below:
Gr  Sinton, DOE-RL 509-373-7939

Rob Piippo, Fluor TPA 509 373-3285

Deborah singleton, Ecology 509-372-7923

Ni Ceto, EPA 509-376-9529












































































M-91-07-01 HHFACO Change Package

Fn: M-91-07-01 chgpkgR-4-12-07
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ATTACHMENT 2

Tri-Party Agreement Change Package, M-91-07-01 Consisting of xx pages, includii this
coversheet










